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Fire Extinguisher Inspection, Repair and Maint.
1. After reviewing the information in the RFP 19-40 Fire Extinguisher Inspection Bid Package, it appears that
kitchen hood suppression systems are included. It is Item 134, SOM SC Building, Ansul R-102. If this is part of the
Bid how many kitchen hood suppression systems are that at each Campus?
A. The most up to date information we have is whats on the spreadsheet in the RFP. There is a possibility that
more or less items may be included.

2. Also while reading further in that fire extinguisher list, I noticed that all of the fire extinguishers in Bunce
Building were not listed.
When I was on site, I noticed 2 Pressurized Water just on the Second Floor. Should these fire extinguishers be
part of the bid package?
A. They should be part of the bid and you will find approximately 50 that may not be listed.

3. Under "Project Overview- SCOPE OF WORK", Are there any additional "Specifications" ? None found on your
website.
A. Please refer to the equipment list which can be found on our website.

4. You are requiring "job estimates" PRIOR to any replacement or repair. Since recharging, parts replacement,
hydrostatic testing, etc. can be considered a repair, are estimates required prior to completing this work?
A. Please refer to the proposal page and complete accordingly.

5. On the "PRICING" sheet, what do you consider to be included in the annual inspection? Specifically is this all
inclusive for recharging, six year maintenance, hydrostatic testing?
A. yes
6. On the "PRICING" sheet, are parts (Cost Plus(+) and specified labor IN ADDITION to the "ANNUAL
INSPECTION" price line?
A. Yes
7. How is recharging units throughout the course of the contract AFTER the annual inspection billed?

A. We will send a PO and an invoice.
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8. Please explain where and when a "NOT TO EXCEED QUOTE' is expected?
A. That will be determined at a later date.
9. Is it correct to assume the "Transmittal Letter" will serve to provide experience, references, equipment,
manpower and certifications?
A. Yes

If you submitted questions to bids@rowan.edu by the due date indicated in the bid document, but they were not
received and answered here, please contact:
Alicia Gannon
Office of Contracting & Procurement
gannon@rowan.edu
856.256.5175
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